

# Days Out With Dad Committee Meeting

**Tuesday 23rd July 2013**

Present: David, Mark

**1. Review of, and Proposal to approve minutes from last meeting**

Actions carried forward:

**Leaflet – DM has approval from Council re match-funding printing costs and will now contact the Council Communications Team to seek advice on numbers to print and methods of reaching schools.**

**Health & Safety Policy – HR to sign, then scan policy and forward to others on committee for signing**

**Equal Ops Policy – with Paul - Review to be held at next meeting**

**Canoe Event – HR to explore, find out costings and possible dates – centre nr Orcop Hill a possibility.**

**2. BODS camping event**

SH has it in hand. Match funding approved by the Council. Now on website and taking bookings, albeit slim, perhaps due to time of year.

**3. Llama event**

GK taking this forward with the venue in Golden Valley. Has proposed 15 Sept, but yet to confirm. Match funding approved by the Council. Looks close to being ready to advertise

**Action: DM to confirm with GK and post advert on website**

**4. Possible Archery event**

DM has been in email communication with Teme Valley archers and they have offered the possibility of an event up there in Sept / Oct. As for dates, the 5/6 Oct looks good at present.

**Action: DM to get back to Teme Valley Archers and propose Sat 5<sup>th</sup> Oct.**

**Date of Next Meeting**

Due to summer holidays occupying many of the committee, the decision was taken to postpone the next committee meeting to the last Tuesday of September:

**24<sup>th</sup> September, 8.30pm, Axe & Cleaver, Much Birch**